
Coppus Engineering Corp.
344 park Avenue
Worcester, Mass.

Lumenite Electronic Co.
407 South Dearborne Street
Chicage 5, Illinois

Aeronautical and Instruments Div.
Robertshaw-Fulton Controls Co.
Santa Ana Freeway at Euclid Avenue
Anaheim, California

Myrtle -5-9358

,August 22, 1961

Instrumenta, Inc.
3102 Sand Fprings Road
Tulsa 0 Oklah )ma

Dear Sir:

We are interested in the procurement of 6, proper high

water alarm for use in one of two large leaching pits required

for contaminated water. It is desired to have an automatic

warning signal when the water level approaches an overflow

he ight.

If you have available equipment of this nature, we would

appreciate hearing from you soon.

Very truly yoursp

Raymond Ware
Plant Engineer

Rw/sam
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